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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 
• 

SUBJECT: 

May 15, 1972 

THE HONORABLE JOHN N. MITCHELL 

ROBERT M. TEETER 

Connecticut Poll Results 

Attached are the head to head races for Connecticut. They 
were published.~ the Hartford Times On Sunday, May 14, 1972. 
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Digitized from Box 64 of the Robert Teeter Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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Ap~J.l 

Nixon 47% Nixon 
McGovern· 34 McGovern· 
Wallace 6 Undecided 
Undecided 13 

AEril Feb./72 SeEt./71 
Nixon 47% 52% 56% 
Humphrey 28 24 26 
Wallace 8 6 4 
Undecided 17 18 14 

·' 

APril Feb. /72 SeEt./71 
Nixon 50% 53% 54% 
Kennedy 29 2Q 27 

• Wallace 6 6 4 
Undecided 15 13 15 . 

AEril Feb./72 SeEt./71 
Nixon 53% 45% 45% 
Muskie 28 37 36 
Wallace 6 5 4 
Undecided 13 13 15 
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Connecticut 
Becker Research 
April 28-30, 1972 
500 Interviews 

50% 
37 
13 

AEril 
Nixon 51% 
Humphrey 33 . 
Undecided l.6 

AEr-U 
Nixon . 55% 
Kennedy 32 
Undecided 13 

AEril 
Nixon 57% 
Muskie 31 
Undecided 12 
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Feb./72 
57% 
28 
15 

Feb.L72 
56% 
.30 
14 

Feb./72 
47% 
39 
14 




